From: Mallin, Robert <rmallin@brinksgilson.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Hamilton, Joseph (LOS)

Cc: Wise, Michael (LOS); Kassebaum, Nathan R. (PHX); Candeloro, Amy (LOS); Bowen, Tyler R. (PHX);
DeRosier, Jenna M. (LOS); Gabric, Ralph; RJR-Fontem IPR Team; Dueppen, Lara (LOS)

Subject: RE: Depositions in IPR2016-01692

Joe

I notice that I mistakenly identified the dates as June 21, 24 or 25. [ meant to write July 21, 24 or
25. Please let us know if Mr. Meyst is available those dates.

Thanks

Robert

Robert Mallin BRINKS
Intellectual Property Attorney GILSON
312.321.4221 | Direct RLIONE
773.294.4419 | Mobile ISy
rmallin(@brinksgilson.com

Mallin Biography

www.brinksgilson.com

Assistant: Joan Schumaker
312.245.3402 | jschumaker@brinksgilson.com

BRINKS GILSON & LIONE
NBC Tower - Suite 3600 | 455 N. Cityfront Plaza Drive | Chicago, IL 60611

Please Note: This message is intended for the individual or entity named above and may constitute a
privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy, use, or disclose this message. Please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then
delete the message from your system. Thank you.

From: Mallin, Robert

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Hamilton, Joseph (Perkins Coie) (JHamilton@perkinscoie.com) <JHamilton@perkinscoie.com>

Cc: Wise, Michael (Perkins Coie) <MWise@perkinscoie.com>; Kassebaum, Nathan R. (Perkins Coie)
<NKassebaum@perkinscoie.com>; Candeloro, Amy (Perkins Coie) <ACandeloro@perkinscoie.com>; Bowen, Tyler R. (Perkins
Coie) <TBowen@perkinscoie.com>; DeRosier, Jenna M. (Perkins Coie) <JDeRosier@perkinscoie.com>; Gabric, Ralph
<rgabric@brinksgilson.com>; RIR-Fontem IPR Team <RJR-FontemI|PRTeam@brinksgilson.com>; Dueppen, Lara (Perkins Coie)
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(LDueppen@PerkinsCoie.com) <LDueppen@PerkinsCoie.com>
Subject: Depositions in IPR2016-01692

Joe

Reynolds intends to depose Mr. Meyst in connection with [IPR2016-01692. Can you advise if Mr.
Meyst is available on June 21, 24 or 25?7 We would appreciate the courtesy of a prompt response due
to other upcoming conflicts.

Please let us know when you have dates confirmed.

Thanks
Robert

Robert Mallin

Intellectual Property Attorney
312.321.4221 | Direct
773.294.4419 | Mobile O VEARS O P W
rmallin@brinksgilson.com

Mallin Biography

www.brinksgilson.com

Assistant: Joan Schumaker
312.245.3402 | jschumaker@brinksgilson.com

BRINKS GILSON & LIONE
NBC Tower - Suite 3600 | 455 N. Cityfront Plaza Drive | Chicago, IL 60611

Please Note: This message is intended for the individual or entity named above and may constitute a
privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy, use, or disclose this message. Please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then
delete the message from your system. Thank you.
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